

# VICENTE YVELLEZ

---

11920 Excelsior Drive, Norwalk, Ca 90650  
(562)-965-2503 // vinceyvellez@gmail.com

## SUMMARY STATEMENT

---

Recent graduate of ATI Commerical Refrigeration and HVAC School and certified NATE AC Service Tech with 2 1/2 years experience in the field as an HVAC install/service helper. I have been employed with Bellflower Unified School District for 8 years in multiple positions most recently as an Irrigation Technician. Over that time I have gained experience with various power and hand tools and performed various jobs maintaining and making repairs to various aspects of school grounds and buildings. I have worked independently, with a team, and in a supervisor role. Self motivated, ambitious, quick learner always striving to strengthen and improve upon skills and quality of work.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

---

### HVAC SERVICE/INSTALL HELPER

Mel's AC and Heat / 8/2020 - Present

### IRRIGATION TECHNICIAN

Bellflower Unified / 9/2020 - Present

### GROUNDS MAINTENANCE WORKER

Bellflower Unified / 09/2018 - 9/2020

### LEAD CUSTODIAN

Bellflower Unified / 02/2018 - 09/2018

## EDUCATION

---

### HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

New Harvest Christian School, Norwalk, CA 90650 / 06/2012

### HVAC/R TECHNICIAN CERTIFICATION

ATI Commercial Refrigeration And HVAC School, City of Industry, CA 91744 / 10/2022

## EXPERIENCE

---

### HVAC/R

- Experience in troubleshooting electrical, mechanical, and airflow problems in A/C split systems, package units, heat pumps, mini-splits, gas furnaces, refrigerated reach ins, refrigerated prep stations, and walk in cooler and freezers. Experience in the installation and maintenance of these various systems. Trained in aluminum coil repair, low-temp multi metal bonding, brazing and soldering techniques, and aluminum to copper joining and bonding by Solder Weld.

## **HEAVY MACHINERY/POWER TOOLS**

Experience in the operation, maintenance and repair of various machinery and tools such as trenchers, Bobcats, forklifts, skip loaders, dump trucks, excavators, edgers, walk behind mowers, riding mowers, string trimmers, leaf blowers, chainsaws and electric power tools.

## **IRRIGATION**

Experience in laying irrigation lines, locating and repairing leaks, wire tracing, irrigation controller programming, valve repair, pipe fitting and repair, irrigation hydraulics, backflow maintenance and repair, pump maintenance, and troubleshooting various irrigation and electrical problems.

## **CERTIFICATIONS**

---

Certified HVAC/R Technician by ATI Commercial Refrigeration and HVAC School

EPA 608 Universal Certification

NATE Certified AC Service Technician

OSHA 10 Hour Certification

Certified Irrigation Repair Technician by Irrigator Tech Technical Training School

## **REFERENCES**

---

Melvin Crow, Owner of Mel's AC And Heat, (323) 334-5465

Fred Sanchez, Head Instructor for ATI Commercial Refrigeration And HVAC School, (661) 748-9020

Kevin Mays, Plant Manager at Bellflower Unified, (562) 213-7302